
Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Young, Mike (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:17 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Ward, Jim (UTC)

Subject: FW: Rainier View Water Company, Inc. Issuance of Securities

Attachments: uscan000195.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please add the attached document to the file in docket UW-152392.

The company sent it directly to me.

Thank you.

From: Richard A. Finnigan [mailto:rickfinn@localaccess.com]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 9:02 AM

To: Young, Mike (UTC) <myoung@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Doug Fisher <doug@mountainmist.com>

Subject: FW: Rainier View Water Company, Inc. Issuance of Securities

The invoices are attached. Please see the note below from Mr. Fisher.

Rick Finnigan

(360) 956-7001

The information in this e-mail is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the recipients named

above. If you received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying

of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read it. Please

reply to sender and delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Doug Fisher [mailto:DOUGCc~MountainMist.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Richard A. Finnigan
Subject: RE: Rainier View Water Company, Inc. Issuance of Securities

Here is the two sales orders, and we will pay out of operating cash.
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2-1700 E (3/11)
SALES

M~ceiNEAr 
ORDER REFERENCE

NUMBER

BILL TO SIC Code:

Buyer: RAINIER VIEW WATER CO

SHIP TQ Name:

Address:

Address: City, State: Zip:

County:City: State: wA Zip:

County: Customer No.:

Ph. Na Fax No.

DELIVERY DATE (EST):

P.O. NO.

EQUIPMENT MAKE
MODEL 

31OSL EQUIP.#
TRANSACTION INVENTORY

SALE RPO NEW USED RENT

JOHN DEERE
SER.# 0

Description: NEW 2015 JOHN DEERE 310SL BACKHOE LOADER EQUIPPED AS FOLLOWS: ROPS CANOPY, $96,500.00

WORK LIGHTS, SUSPENSIQN SEAT, 5 SPEED TRANSMISSION, 4X4, STANDARD BACKHOE, AUXILARY

HYDRAULICS FOR RUNNING BREAKER OR COMPACTOR, 1.32 CUBIC YARD 4 IN 1 LOADER BUCKET,

DUAL BATi~ERIES WITH JUMP POST, MULTI BRAND QUICK COUPLER FOR BACKHOE, 24" DIG BUCKET,

PILOT CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTIC TEST PORTS, JD LINK, ALL OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT

Attachments:

~e~' /F.o.a. AGREED
$96,SCIQ.00

TRADE YEAR MAKE MODEL SERIAL NUMBER

USED 1997 JOHN DEERE 3105E BACKHOE T0310SE848357
If Tax Exempt, Provide Certificate

Sales Tax ( %) $0,00

Lienholder: Total Price $96,500.00

Trade-in Allowance: $17,500.00 Less (Est.) Payoff: $0.00 Net Trade in {$:17,500.00)
BILL OF SALE: FOR TRADE -IN DESCRIBED HEREIN. WE CERTIFY THAT THERE IS NO LIEN, CLAIM, DEBT,

MORTGAGE OR ENCUMBERANCE OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION AGAINST THIS PROPERTY NOW

EXISTING, OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE AND THAT SAME IS FREE AND CLEAR AND IS MY! OUR SOLE AND

ABSOLUTE PROPERTY EXCEPT AS NOTED A80VE.

BUYER'S SIGNATURE: X

S81BS T8X 9.4 %) ~~,426.00

Balance Due ~H6~4Z6.00

Down Payment ~~.~~

FINANCE ❑FINANCED ❑ ON ACCOUNT Q CASH/COD Doc Fees $0.00

TERMS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL): INSURANCE $0.00

Amount to Finance $86,426.00

Length of Term

Est. PMT. W/ lns.

INSURANCE AGENT: Est. Pmt. W/O Ins.

WARRANTY

NEW BASIC ~ AS IS / NO WARRANTY
~oES~RiBE~

Q NEW EXTENDED 
z YEAR OR 1,500 HOUR POWERTRAIN + ~ USED
HYDRAULIC WARRANTY INCLUDED
(DESCRIBE) ~ (DESCRIBE)

This Sales Order is subject to additlonal terms and conditions on the reverse side of this document. The undersigned Buyer agrees that it has read and understands the

terms and conditions, warranty disclaimers, and limitations of liability set out in the additional terms and conditions on the reverse side of this document and that the same

are included in and are part of [his Sales Order as if set forth on the face hereof.

PAPS MACHfNERY, Inc.
(Store Address): 3607 - 20th Street East

TACOMA, WA 98424

By: CHAD LANGIS (253) 922-871$

Title: Territory Mgr Date:

BUYER

BY~ Title:

By: Title:

Date:



2-1700 E (3/11)

SALES
MACHINERY 

ORDER REFERENCE
NUMBER

BILL TO` SIC Code:
Buyer: RAINIER VIEW WATER CO

Address:

SHIP TO Name:

Address:

City, State: Zip:

County:

DELIVERY DATE (EST):

City: State: WA Zip:

County: Customer No.:

Ph. No. Fax No. P.O. No.

EQUIPMENT MAKE MODEL 
5OG EQUIP.#

TRANSACTION INVENTORY

SALE RPO NEW USED RENT

JOHN DEERE
SER.#

Description: NEW 2015 JOHN DEERE 50G COMPACT EXCAVATOR EQUIPPED AS FOLLOWS: ROPS $60,950.00

CANQPY, 4' 6" ARM, AUXILARY HYDRAULICS, HYDRAULIC THUMB, MANUAL WEDGE QUICK COUPLER,

24" DIG AND 48" CLEANOUT BUCKETS, ALL OTHER STANDARD E UIPMENT.

3 YEAR OR 2,500 HOUR POWERTRAIN PLUS HYDRAULIC WARRANTY INCLUDED

Attachments:

Del' / F.O.B. AGREED
$60,950.Q0

TRADE YEAR MAKE MODEL SERIAL NUMBER

NA
If Tax Exempt, Provide Certificate

Sales Tax ( %) $D.00

Lienholder: Total Price $60,950.00

Trade-in Allowance: $0.0~ Less (Est.) Payoff: $O.OQ Net Trade in $x.00

BILL OF SALE: FOR TRADE -IN DESCRIBED HEREIN. WE CERTIFY THAT THERE IS NO LIEN, CLAIM, DEBT,
MdRTGAGE OR ENCUMBERANCE OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION AGAINST THIS PROPERTY NOW
EXISTING, OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE AND THAT SAME IS FREE AND CLEAR AND IS MY/ OUR SOLE AND
ABSOLUTE PROPERTY EXCEPT AS NOTED ABOVE.
BUYER'S SIGNATURE: X

S812S T8X ( 9.4 %) ~S~7Z9.~O

Balance due $66 679.30

Down Payment ~~.~~

FINANCE ❑FINANCED ❑ ON ACCOUNT Q CASH/COD Doc Fees $0.00

TERMS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL : INSURANCE $0.00

Amount to Finance $66 679.30

Length of Term

Est. PMT. W/ Ins.

INSURANCE AGENT: Est. Pmt. W/O Ins.

WARRANTY

NEW BASIC ~ AS IS / NO WARRANTY
loEscaiae~

~ 
NEW EXTENDED 3 

YEAR OR 2,500 HOUR POWERTRAIN + ~ USED
HYDRAULIC WARRANTY INCLUDED
(DESCRIBE) (DESCRIBE)

Thls Sales Order is subject to additional terms and conditions on the reverse side of this document. The undersigned Buyer agrees that it has read and understands the

terms and conditions, warranty disclaimers, and limitations of liability set out in the additional terms and conditlons an the reverse side of this document and that the same

are Included in and are part of this Sales Order as if set forth on the face hereof.

PAPS MACHINERY, Inc.
(Store Address): 3607 - 20th Street East

TACOMA, WA 98424

By: CHAD LANGIS (253) 922-8718
Title: Territory Mgr Date:

BUYER

BY~ Title:

By: Title:

Date:


